TOWN OF WILLISTON

O TSN e e
Williston Town Council FAX 803-266-4644
Regular Mee ting WEB www.williston-sc.com

October 14,2013

Minutes:

Notice of this meeting was posted at the Williston Town Hall and provided to The People Sentinel newspaper at
least 24 hours in advance of the meeting in accordance with the S.C. Freedom of Information Act.

Members of Council present: Mayor Stapleton, Councilman Moody, Councilman Baxley, Councilman
Williams, Councilman Valentine, Councilman Cagle and Councilman Rivers

Members of Council absent: None

Mrs. Angela Overton took minutes. Mr. Tom Boulware was also present.
Councilman Baxley gave the invocation.

Councilman Valentine led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Stapleton called the meeting to order, stated that a quorum of Council was present, and welcomed
everyone to the meeting. He recognized the volunteer firemen, citizens, and Mayor Tommy Rivers.

Mayor Stapleton stated that the meeting time had changed from 7:30 to 7:00pm. He stated that the swearing in
will be moved up until the Town Attorney could be present. Item 10, new fire truck presentation and dedication

was moved up to the first item to be discussed.

New Fire Truck Presentation

Fire Chief Milton Widener stated that August/September of 2012 he came before council with the request to
replace the 35 year old Seagraves fire truck. He stated that different options were looked into and discussed and
it was decided to look into purchasing a new truck. He stated that bids were sent out for in January 2013 and
were opened in February 2013. Fire Chief Widener stated that the winning bidder was announced at the March
Town Council meeting. He stated that a committee was formed with the department that consisted of himself,
Timbo Williams, Bill Johnson, Robert Weatherby, Chris Kennedy, and Bill Frederick. He stated that they spent
several hours developing plans for a truck that would fit the needs of the Williston Fire Department. He stated
that this truck is designed to be a workhorse.

Chief Widener stated that the Fire Department wished to thank the council for the support provided so they can
move forward into the future. He stated that they wished to commemorate the new truck with a bronze plaque
on the truck with recognition of all of those involved in the planning and purchase of the new truck.

Chief Widener stated that during fire prevention week they went to the elementary school and put on a program
for around 300 students in the kindergarten. firfiQWINsGEBHN GHdes.

SAMMIE BAXLEY BRETT WILLIAMS ERIC MOODY DWAYNE CAGLE CHRISRIVERS SCOTT VALENTINE



Mayor Stapleton read Resolution 2010-10-14.

TOWN OF WILLISTON

THOMAS Q. RCVERS, MAYUIR TR BOX €14, WILLISTUN, SOUTH CARDTITNA 29653
ANCELA 5. QVERTON, TO'AMW CLIRK TELLIHIC NG RRY-24k-7Y15
FAN ARA-26r bRt

- YFEB worwwillislan-acann

RESOLUTION 2013-10-14 '

TOWN OF WILLISTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

WLIEREAS, the Town wf Williston shal) meintain an adequate. modern and cfficient fire
department; and

WHERLKAS, the 1own of Williston dcsitcs to cnhunce th cupabilities ol its firefighting apparatus
fleet. pod

WIIEREAS, it Fown of Willislon hes purchesed a modern and cffcetive fine appamtus lor the
protection of the town;

NOW THEREFORE., BE IT RESOL.VED, by Tawn Council the dedication of its oew Fire
Enging Number 703 wi the Town of Willixtan.

Adopted by the Willisten "l'own Council in a mecting duly assembled Lhis 14th day of October
2013.

Alest:

Clerk/Treasurer

Mayor

Councilinembr Councilmomber

Councilmember Coungilmember

Councilmenmhet Councilmember

TCPA N COLUNCIL

SAVMMIT L. GAXITY  ARETP W AVS ERSY HOMES  JASOR 5 APLEIOR WANCAH WSITHEBWS SO0 YALSNLINE

Mayor Stapleton invited everyone to step outside and view the new truck.

Page 2 of 11



Mayor Stapleton recognized Sherriff Ed Carroll, Investigator Brenda O’Berry, County Councilman Harold
Buckman and County Councilman Keith Sloan. He thanked them for attending the meeting.

Swearing in of New Council Members

Attorney Boulware performed the swearing in of Chris Rivers, Dwayne Cagle and Eric Moody.

OATI] OF OFFICE

Ldo solemniy swear (ur afficn) that ] am duly qualitied, acenrding 0 the Constitmtion
ol this State, to exereise the duties of the office to which I have heen elected, and that
Uwill, to tke best af my uhilify, discharge the dnties thercof, and preserve, protect and
defend the Constitation of this State and of the United Séntes.

As Connril Member of the monieipality of the Town of Williston, I will equally, Lrirly
and fmpartially, to the best of my ability und skill, exercise the trust reposed in me, and
T will use my best endeavors to preserve the peace and earry into effect, nccording 1o
Inw, the purposes for which I have been cletted. Ho help me God.

- i

- >
opher R. Rivers

SWORN to before me this
44 duy of Lo e o

——

A it 7 Lonlodtas

Notary Pablic for South Carolina

My Commiysiun Expives: Mﬁd

Page 3 of 11



OATH OF OFFICFE

T de soleinnly swear (or affirns) thas T am dely quulified, according to the Constitutinn
ol thiz State, to exerciks the duties of the office to which 1 have heen ciected, and that
Twill, ¢o the best of my ability, discharge the duties thereef, and preserve, protect nad
dAcfemy) the Constitution of this State and of the United States.

As Council Member of the municipality of the Town vf Williston, I will equatly. fairly
and impnrtially, to the best of my ability nnd skill, exercise the trusé reposed in me, and
I will use my best endenvors to preserve the peace and carry intg otTeet, according to
law, the purposes for which 1 have been elected. So belp me God.

SWORN to before me thiy
2 dwyof JrZofy.
> '1 : 2 = . ;

i s v £
Rotary Public far Soulh Carolina

My Commisséun Expires: _ﬂm{ﬁ'

Page 4 of 11



[ do solemnly swear (ur affirm) diat Lam duly qualified, vccording to the Constitution
uf this State, tn oxervise the dntics of the office 16 which I have been eleeted, and that
Twill, to the best of my ability, discharge the duties thoreot, and preserye, protect and
Uefend the Congtitntion of this Staic and vf the United States.

A8 Council Member of the municipality of the Town of Williston, 1 will equally, fairly
and impartially, to the best of my ability and skill, exercise the trust reposed in ine, ani
L'will use my best endeavors to preserve the peace and carry iuto effect, scearding to
law, the purposes far which I have been elected. So help me God.

= _/% (;r .
Shawn E. Moody, 8Sr. <

SWORN to before me this
/¢ dayof (7 c’,f;‘}fft 2013,
e s !

ot PP
Notary Publi: for South Carolina

My Commisviva Explres: s ores

Councilman Valentine made a motion to accept the agenda as presented. Councilman Baxley seconded the
motion. All in favor.

Councilman Rivers made a motion to accept the minutes from the September 9, 2013 meetings as presented.
Councilman Williams seconded the motion. All in favor.

Page 5 of 11



Councilman Valentine made a motion to accept the financial report as information only. Councilman Williams
seconded the motion. All in favor.

Election of Mayor Pro-Tem

Mayor Stapleton stated that a Mayor Pro-Tem needs to be elected for a two year period. He stated that the role
is to step in when the Mayor can not attend functions.

Councilman Baxley made a nomination to elect Councilman Brett Williams for Mayor Pro-Tem. All in favor.

Public Forum —

None

Approval of Council Goals from Council Retreat

Mayor Stapleton stated that the council had a retreat at Meeting on Main on September 28, 2013. He stated that
he felt that it was a great meeting with great goals.

Mr. Kenny Cook stated that the council took the goals that were given at the previous retreat in March and
eliminated goals that have been accomplished, reconstituted goals that are still being worked on, and added new
goals. Ask that council vote to approve the goals going forward.

Councilman Cagle made a motion to accept the goals as presented. Councilman Moody seconded the motion.
All in favor

Park Approval of New Zoning Ordinance (Ordinance #2013-10 first reading of new Comprehensive Plan:
Chapter Seven Land Use Element)

Councilman Baxley made a motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2013-10 by title only.
Councilman Valentine seconded the motion.

Attorney Boulware read Ordinance 2013-10 by title only.

Page 6 of 11



Ordinance No. 201310

APTER SEVEN L AN

ADOPTING ORDINANCE — COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: CH
USE ELEMENT

AN OKDINANCE ADOPTING CHAPYER SEVEN: LAND USE ELEMENT OF THE
COMPREHENSIVEE FLAN TFOR THE TOWKN OF WNILISION, SOUTHH CAROLINA,
FURSUANT TO THR SOUTH CAROLINA LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE.

PLANNING BNADLING ACT OF 1994

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN O WILLISTON,
SOUTH CAROLINA:

Sectionl.,  Authority und Adoption.  The Town of Williston Comprehensive Plan
i udopted upon the recommendstion of the Tuwn of Williston Planning Commission aftet public
hearing pursuamt to the authority wramted in the South Camlima Local (fovernmemt
Comprehensive Planning Tnabling Act of 1994, 8.C. Gode §§ 6-20-310, cl seq. (1994 Supyp.),
and i§ incomorated by e erence in the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Willistan.

Seetion 2. Purposes, The purpose of the camprchensive plan is to gnide lumd
development in accordance with existing und future needs 2nd lo prmorc the public hesth,
salely, moraly, convemicace, oider, appearance, prosperity, and genetal welfare of the
communily, and all those purposes sel Jorth o 8.C, Code § 6-29-310, ct. 5oy,

Seetion3,  Title. This ordinance may he oiwed as “lhe Town of Williston
Comprehensive Plan, 2013,

Suclivn 4. Jurisdiction. The provisions of thiz ordinance shall apply to all land
developmenl und impravements within Lhe incarporatod limits ol the Town of. Williston, South
Carolina.

Seetion 5. Effective Date and Repeal. ‘The provisions of this odinance shzll he
cfftetive on Nn2ma , 2013, and #ll ordinanccs and text amcndments adepted prioy ta
that date are hereby repealed s of the effective dale hereof.

Approves s to forrn PR -
Maynt

Tuiwh Alluraey A'TTEST:

Town Administrator

107147201
Firyl conding: /1472013
Public heuring; VB
Final readiny: 1/ 11/2083

#

Mayor Stapleton asked Mr. Roger LeDuc to speak on the ordinance. Mr. LeDuc stated the planning
commission voted unanimously to approve the Comprehensive Plan. He stated that every jurisdiction that has a
zoning ordinance has a comprehensive plan to go with it. It lays out how the layout of the Town will be to
move forward in the future. He stated that statistics have changed since the last plan was approved so an update
was necessary. He stated that there have been some new zones included in the new plan.

All in favor of the approval of the first reading of Ordinance 2013-10.
Page 7 of 11



Approval of Revised Zoning Ordinance and Official Zoning Map (Ordinance #2013-11)

Councilman Baxley made a motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2013-11 by title only.
Councilman Valentine seconded the motion.

Attorney Boulware read Ordinance 2013-11 by title only.

Ordinasnve No. 2012-11 ADOPTING ORDINANCE - ZONING

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A REVISED ZONING ORDINANCE AND OFIMICIAL
ZONING MAP TFOR THE TOWN OF WIILLIGLION, SOUTH CAROLINA, TO IMPLEMENT
TIIE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ADOPTED PURSUANT TO TIIE SOUTH CAROTINA
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVT: PLANNING ENABLTNCE ACT OF 19%4.

BE II' ORDAINED BY T1IE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL. OF WILLISTON,
SOUTII CAROLINA;

Sectivn 1.  Authorify and Adoption. "Ihe Rollowing rovised Zoning ondinance and
offici’ zoning map ans adupted pursuant to tho authority granied in the South Carolina Lacal
Government Cymprchensive Plunning Cuabling Act of 1994, 8.0, Cade §§ 6-29-310, ct =eq,,
and s incorporated by referenee in the Cade of Ordinances of the Tewn of Williston, Xouth

Caraliny,

Section 2,  Purposes,  The purposes of the revised raning ordinance and official
70ning mnp are (o implement the Lued use element of the comprehensive plan and to guide tand
develupment in accordance with existing swd future needs, and to promote the public health,
salety, morals, converience, ordcr, appearancs, prosperity, and genetal welfare of' the
canununity, and all tbose purposes set forth in 8,C. Codde § 6-29-710.

Stetivn 3. Tifle. This urdinuncs may be cirsd as the “Williston Zoning Ordinanee,
2013.” The official zoning map may bo citel us the “Willisoon Officixl Zoning Map, 20137

Section 4. Jurisdictien. The provisions of this ordinance shall apply to‘ all tand
developrosnt and improvements within the incorporated limits of Willisten, South Carolina,

Section 5. Effuctive Date and Repeal. The provisions of this urdinance shall be
effective on 112122013 , 2013, and oll zoning ordinances and zening map amendmerts

uduplecl priorto that date are horeby repesled as of the effcetive date hereof,

Approved ax 10 form;
Mayor
Town Attotney ATTFST:
- Towh Administrator
Tirst reading: 10/24£2013

fublic henying;  11/11/2013
1141172013

Final -eading:

Page 8 of 11



Mayor Stapleton asked Mr. Roger LeDuc to speak on the ordinance. Mr. LeDuc stated that the planning
commission met on several occasions to look at this update. He stated that approximately every ten years the
zoning maps and documents should be updated. He stated that the new document has been expanded to include
new zones, new signing, and new classification system. He stated that there was a farming venture that wished
to come to the Town but according to the current zoning it could not be approved because there are no
agricultural zones. He stated that the new zoning will include agricultural zones. Mr. LeDuc stated that this
could be changed when Council wished. He stated that since the last zoning update there have been many re-
zonings of property in Williston. He stated that the planning commission is an advisory board that makes
recommendation to council. Council then has the final say on rather a property is re-zoned or not.

Mayor Stapleton thanked Mr. LeDuc, the Lower Savannah Council of Governments and the planning
commission for the time and effort that went into updating the zoning documents.

All in favor of the approval of the first reading of Ordinance 2013-11.

Approval of New Solid Waste Schedule

Mr. Cook stated that the residential garbage pickup is currently costing around 25% more than the funds being
charged for the service. He stated the Town had looked into privatization of the collection but the costs came in
higher than what was expected so it was looked at internally to try to keep the costs at $10.00 per month. The
commercial pick-up was eliminated as of September 1, 2013 with no complaints. The inmate labor also started
on September 1% as well. The inmates are used to help keep the costs down so the rates do not have to be
raised.

Mr. Cook stated that the current garbage collection is three days a week and this new schedule will change it to
only two days a week. Tuesday and Wednesday will be reserved for garbage collection and Thursday will be
reserved for yard debris pick-up. He stated that this schedule should be implemented on Tuesday, November
18, 2013. He stated that a letter will be sent out in the water bills informing customers of the change and also
flyers will be placed on the roll carts two weeks prior to the change.

Councilman Moody made a motion to accept the administrator’s recommendation to change the residential solid
waste schedule. Councilman Baxley seconded the motion. All in favor.

Approve of 2013 Halloween Schedule

Mr. Cook stated that Halloween is on Thursday, October 31,2013. He requested that council approve a
Halloween schedule of trick-or-treating on October 31% from 6-8 pm.

Councilman Baxley made a motion to approve the administrator’s recommendation. Councilman Williams
seconded the motion. All in favor.

Administrator’s Report

Mayor Stapleton recognized Mr. Scott Neeley, the Town’s previous Administrator, and thanked him for
attending the meeting.

Mr. Cook stated that every year in mid-October the Town is required to submit a Full Cost Disclosure to
SCDHEC and an annual Victim’s Advocate report to the State of South Carolina. He informed council that
both have been done. He stated that the Planning Commission has a vacant spot that needs to be filled. He
requested that the council bring names of potential members to the November meeting. Mr. Cook stated that

Page 9 of 11



the new phone system has been installed and is operational. He stated that the updated phone system will save
the Town around $800.00 per year.

Mayor’s Report

Mayor Stapleton reiterated the need to fill the seat on the planning commission.

Mayor Stapleton stated that he wished to update the council on some things going on. He stated that he wished
to congratulate Dayco for receiving the large business of the year by the Barnwell County Chamber of
Commerce. He stated that on September 26 he spoke with the Woodmen of the World, on October 9™ he spoke
with the Williston-Elko High School Leadership Class and presented them with Town of Williston lapel pins.
Mayor Rivers stated that he and Councilman Baxley attended the Southern Carolina Appreciation Dinner. He
stated that on October 17, 2013 there will be an appreciation dinner at the Elko Fire Department for Lonnie
Hosey and Brad Hutto. He also stated that on October 27" he will be attending Ebenezer Baptist Church to
present Mrs. Quattlebaum with a proclamation recognizing her for celebrating her 100" birthday. He stated that
he wished to wish everyone a safe and happy Halloween.

County Wide Drug and Gant Task Force Presentation

Mayor Stapleton stated that Sherriff Ed Carroll, County Councilman Keith Sloan, and Investigator Brenda
O’Berry would be presenting the Task Force. He stated that a video would be shown as part of the presentation
and it was very graphic and offensive so if anyone wished to leave they should do so now.

Mr. Sloan stated that this task force was first introduced in 2006 but could not get the backing to put it in place.
He stated that the video that is going to be shown has been shown to leaders around the county. He stated that
the previous Williston council had committed to the program at the cost to Williston of about $32,000.00 per
year. He stated that Blackville is supportive but has not yet voted. He stated that Snelling, Elko, Kline, Hilda
and Barnwell have committed to join. He discussed the different people who have been working on this task
force and he stated that he appreciates the support of the program. He stated that he hopes that council will stay
committed to this cause because we have to win the fight against the drugs or the community will not be worth
living in.

Sherriff Carroll stated that he has been trying to get this task force together for years now. He stated that the
video that will be shown was shot in the city limits and is very graphic.

Chief Roger Kaney stated that the Williston Police Department is fully behind this task force. He stated that
currently the WPD is out-manned and out-gunned.

Councilman Rivers asked if the other councils have voted on this issue or if it is only verbal commitments.

Mr. Sloan stated that some have voted and some are only verbal right now but the leaders that made the verbal
commitment have the authority to do so.

Sherriff Carroll stated that other Mayors are waiting on the intergovernmental agreement before committing so
it will be a contractual agreement.

Councilman Moody asked what will happen when some of the towns in the county do not commit. Will the
municipalities that do commit support those that don’t?

Page 10 of 11



Sherriff Carroll stated that the task force will not go to the municipalities that do not financially support it. He
stated that it is not fair for only some of the municipalities to financially support it and all municipalities to reap
the benefits.

Mayor Stapleton stated that out of 46 counties in South Carolina there are very few without a drug gang task
force. Sherriff Carroll stated that there are very few.

After discussion of the video that was seen Sherriff Carroll stated that this is not a Williston problem but a
County problem. He stated that if the municipalities and police officers do not make this task force work
everyone is in trouble.

Mayor Stapleton stated he wished to thank Sherriff Carroll and Mr. Sloan for the presentation and that no action
would be taken this month. He stated that it would be placed on the agenda for action at the November
meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 9:15pm.

TOWN OF WILLISTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

F:,——'ﬂ-__.E-

jaWpleton, Mayor -

ATTEST:

YA

a S Overton, Town Clerk

(/13

Date '

Page 11 of 11



